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Ms Amy Watson 
Team Leader 
Key Sites and Social Projects 
Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

ATTN: MARK BROWN 

Dear Ms Watson 

3 Marist Place 
Parramatta NSW 2150 

Locked Bag 5020 
Parramatta NSW 2124 
DX 8225 PARRAMATTA 

Telephone: 61 2 9873 8500 
Facsimile: 61 2 9873 8599 

heritage@heritage.nsw.gov.au 
www.heritage.nsw.gov.au 

Contact: Katrina Stankowski 
Phone: (02) 9873 8569 
Fax: (02) 9873 8550 
Email: Katrina.Stankowski@environment.nsw.gov.au 
File No: Ef14/22175 
Job ID: DOC14/139532 
Your Ref:MP10_0076 MOD 3 

RE: Heritage comments on Response to Submissions Report for Major Project MP 
100076  MOPD 3 - Kirrawee Brick Pits. 

I refer to your letter of the 21st of July 2014 requesting any comments the Heritage Division as 
Delegate of the NSW Heritage Council may have on the Response to Submissions report for the 
above project. 

It is noted that the Heritage Council has provided approvals under the NSW Heritage Act and the 
Heritage Division have provided comment on this project in 2007, 2008, 2011 and 2014. 

After consideration of the above report it is noted that Section 5.4 outlines that in relation to the 
archaeology of the pipe kilns "the proposed modification does not differ when compared to the 
approved Concept Plan in relation to its response to the pipe kiln. Accordingly, there is no need 
to provide further documentation in relation to this issue with the proposed S75W modification. 
The preservation and incorporation o f  the pipe kiln will be addressed in detail during the 
preparation o f  the detailed development applications for the site". 

Accordingly, as the proposed modification does not impact on the significant archaeology of the 
site, as Delegate of the Heritage Council, no further comment is provided on this modification at 
this time. 

If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please feel free to contact Katrina 
Stankowski at Katrina.Stankowski@environment.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

Rochelle Johnston 
Manager, Conservation 
Heritage Division 
Office of Environment & Heritage 
As Delegate of the NSW Heritage Council 
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